
J. M. VtnUa 
806 Chelwjnd Apis. 
Rostmonl, PA 19010 

September 4, 1979 

WRS Motion Pictyre Laboratory 
210 Sepple Street 
Pitrsburgh, Pcnna. 15213 

To the attention of JOYCE. 

Dear Joyce, 

Yon may remember that you called me by phone concerning 
the following three titles: 

ANDTÍATX RIÜVIñITED 

Photogrpahed by 
J. M. Ferrater 

Edited by 
J.M. Ferrater 
M. Garcia-Barrio 

I have received today, C.0.D. the 3 titles, but, contrar-
ry to my instructions, the Laboratory has used my artwork. 
As a consequence, the titles appear as if typed, not printed. 

The 3 title cards were sent as an orientation for the 
artwork, wihh the first of the above titles in large letters, 
and the other two titles in smaller characters (with the ñames, 
hopefully, in dSfferent characters). 

I ara sure that you gave ny instructions (i.e. , to produce 
the art work, and then photograph, and process, white letters 
against black backgroundi. Ünfortunately, these instructions 
have not been followed. 

I would appreciate to receive a roll with the 3 titles 
on the basis of the professional artwork. I will gladly pay 
for the artwork, but I hope I will not be chnrged for photograph 
ing and processing, since this has already been paid according 
to thn invoice enclosed. 

Looking forward to hearing from you, 

Sincerely, 

J.M.Ferrater 



ANDRATX REVISITEP 

Photographed by 

Edited by 

J . U. VeMictzi 

M, Gafic¿a~S(i>ifUo 

ñn 


